
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091074 Sale Date - 7/15/2009

Could the Department please provide the Soil Profile and Structure Foundation Investigation for this project?

Question Submitted: 6/26/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/MED-13364/

1Question Number:

The General Summary references quantities in a column labeled "Office Calculations."  Could the Department please post a link 
to these calculations?

Question Submitted: 6/29/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/MED-13364/

2Question Number:

Sheet 3 of the plans references a temporary pumping system under the Sanitary Sewer note that runs between the proposed 
manholes during the construction of the culvert.  Under which item does the Department intend to pay for the pumping system?

Question Submitted: 6/30/2009

The bypass pumping shall be included in the cost of the 200 mm conduit, Type B, Ductile Iron Pipe, Item 603 01900.

3Question Number:

Question 1: What are the limits of the steel casing pipe for the sanitary line shown on sheet 27 (box only or manhole to 
  manhole)?  Is this casing pipe to be galvanized per 638?Question 2: The temporay sheeting plan on drawing 21 states "the 

design . . . is one representative design that may be used . . ."  Has the design shown,along with calculations, been submitted to 
the railroad for approval or will the contractor need to furnish a detailed design for submittal, or will ODOT furnish the details and 
calculations for submittal?

Question Submitted: 7/7/2009

        A1)  The detail show the casing pipe in the box and is described as 4 M, Steel Casing...it is only in the box.  A2)  

Per the CMS, 638, Steel Casing Pipe, the pipe is to be galvanized unless it is going to be bored or jacked.  In this 

case it will not be bored or jacked, but will be pushed thru the box culvert and therefore will need to be 

        galvanized.A3)  Per the note on Sheet 4 of the plans, under Structure Excavation and Shoring, the third 

paragraph, it states that "The Contractor shall submit the follwoing drawings and calculations for Railroad review 

and approval."  The District has not submitted a design and will not submit a design to the railroad.  There is 

contact information for the railroad also contained within the note.

4Question Number:

The overhead utilities on either side of SR 421 will interfere with the proposed sheet pile driving operation.  Currently, the 
proposal does not contain a 4A note stating that the existing utilities will be relocated.  Does ODOT intend to relocate these 
lines?  If so, when will the relocation take place?

Question Submitted: 7/8/2009 5Question Number:

Could the existing structure plans please be made available?

Question Submitted: 7/9/2009

The plans for the existing structure are not available

6Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


